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April 2, 2018 VIA FACSIMILE & FIRST-CLASS MAIL

Honorable Robert J. Brennan, P.J. Ch.
Superior Court of New Jersey

Courthouse

Washington & Court Streets, Courtroom 15
Morristown, New Jersey 07963

Re:  Fox Hills at Rockaway Condominium Association, Inc. v.
Barbara Applebaum, et als.
Docket No. MRS-C-000130-17
Our File Number: F100.0001.001

Dear Judge Brennan:

On March 29, 2018, our firm, and Marc Z. Edell, were substituted as counsel for plaintiff, Fox Hills at Rockaway
Condominium Association, Inc. (“Plaintiff”’). We write, with the consent of defendant, Alan Rothstein (“Rothstein”),
to respectfully request the adjournment to Friday, April 27,2018 of Rothstein’s pending Motion for Attorneys’ Fees
and Costs (the “Motion”). The adjournment request is being made so that Plaintiff’s substituted counsel has
sufficient time to review the file and submit, on behalf of Plaintiff, an opposition to the Motion.

Plaintiff and Rothstein have also agreed to the following briefing schedule as to the Motion: (1) Plaintiff’s
opposition papers shall be filed and received by Rothstein by Monday, April 16, 2018; and (2) Rothstein’s reply
papers shall be filed and received by Plaintiff by Monday, April 23, 2018.
Thank you for Your Honor’s attention to this matter.
Respectfully,
/s/ Justin A. Jacobs
Justin A. Jacobs
JAT:1yt
cc: David J. Byrne, Esq. (E-Mail & First Class Mail)
Michael A. Saffer, Esq. (E-Mail & First Class Mail)
Robyn Ann Valle, Esq. (E-Mail & First Class Mail)

Gary W. Moylen, Esq. (E-Mail & First Class Mail)
Marc Z. Edell, Esq. (E-Mail & First Class Mail)
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